Radicom Research, Inc.
671 E. Brokaw Road, San Jose, CA 95112, United States
TEL: 408.383.9006

2024/11/18

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: K7T-WIFIHUS52
Original Approval Date: 2024/10/23

Dear Sir/Madam,

The intention of this application is to enable the modular FCC ID: K7T-WIFIHUS2,
model(s): WiFiHUS52, granted on 2024/10/23 to be integrated in USB Dongle:
WiFiHUS52E / WiFiHUS52E-T.

The module installed into host platform mentioned above is electronically and
mechanically identical to the original certified module. The Original FCC testing on
module under FCC ID: K7T-WIFIHUS52 was performed with an antenna of the same
gain, and the antenna was connected to the module in an open environment. The current
host platform under application uses an antenna of the same type / same gain and is
installed inside the host platform enclosure. The physical restraints introduced by the host
platform should have resulted in equal or lower level of radiated emission. Therefore,
additional Radiated emission testing is not necessary.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this

application.

Sincerely Yours,

L

James Sun / Senior manager
Address: 671 E. Brokaw Road, San Jose, CA 95112, United States
E-Mail : jamessun@radi.com



